STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZDS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
LARRY KEHOE (505) 334-6178

SECRETARY

March 29, 1982

Andy Birdsell
236 Fredrick
Aztec NM 87410

Re: EIl Pamco, Inc. lﬁﬁﬂ/
Lechner #1 F-30-25N-10W

Dear Andy:

You need to cover the pits at the above referenced well
as soon as possible, so the field can be plowed.

I checked around the well with an explosometer and did
not detect any gas. The bradenhead squeeze apparently
solved the problem.

Very truly yours,

/

V4 ,

Charles Gholson
Deputy Inspector

CG/1h

cc: Well File ;/////

Operator File



